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International Trade Commission on 
October 15, 2014, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Valeo North 
America, Inc. of Troy, Michigan and 
Delmex de Juarez S. de R.L. de C.V. of 
Mexico. A letter supplementing the 
complaint was filed on October 29, 
2014. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain windshield wipers and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,891,044 (‘‘the ’044 patent’’) 
and U.S. Patent No. 7,937,798 (‘‘the ’798 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2014). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
November 14, 2014, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 

to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain windshield 
wipers and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 10–14, 18, 19, and 
31–33 of the ’044 patent and claims 1– 
12, 14, and 15 of the ’798 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Valeo North America, Inc., 150 

Stephenson Highway, Troy, MI 48083. 
Delmex de Juarez S. de R.L. de C.V., 

Avenida de las Torres y calle 
Intermex #1681, Parque Industiral 
Intermex, Cd. Juarez, Chihuahua 
32640, Mexico. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Trico Products Corporation, 3255 West 

Hamlin Road, Rochester Hills, 
Michigan 48309. 

Trico Products, 1995 Billy Mitchell 
Boulevard, Brownsville, TX 78521. 

Trico Componentes SA de CV, Ave 
Michigan #200, Matamoros, 
Tamaulipas, Mexico; and 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Honorable Thomas B. Pender is 
designated as the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Commission has determined to 
assign this investigation to Judge 
Pender, who is the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge in Certain 
Windshield Wipers and Components 
Thereof, Inv. No. 337–TA–928, in view 
of the overlapping subject matter in the 
two investigations. The presiding 
Administrative Law Judge is authorized 
to consolidate Inv. No. 337–TA–928 and 
this investigation if he deems it 
appropriate. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. Responses to 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation must be submitted by the 
named respondents in accordance with 
section 210.13 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 
CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 
201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 

Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: November 17, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–27560 Filed 11–20–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–14–039] 

Government in the Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission 
TIME AND DATE: November 26, 2014 at 
9:30 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agendas for future meetings: none 
2. Minutes 
3. Ratification List 
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701–TA–524–525 

and 731–TA–1260–1261 (Preliminary) 
(Certain Welded Line Pipe from Korea 
and Turkey). The Commission is 
currently scheduled to complete and file 
its determinations on December 1, 2014; 
views of the Commission are currently 
scheduled to be completed and filed on 
December 8, 2014. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

Issued: November 19, 2014. 
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By order of the Commission. 
William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2014–27722 Filed 11–19–14; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1121–0269] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Reinstatement 
With Change of a Previously Approved 
Collection for Which Approval Has 
Expired; 2014 Census of Publicly 
Funded Forensic Crime Laboratories 

AGENCY: Bureau of Justice Statistics, 
Office of Justice Programs, Department 
of Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Office of Justice Programs, 
Bureau of Justice Statistics, will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
This proposed information collection 
was previously published in the Federal 
Register at Volume 79, Number 179, 
pages 55503–55504, September 16, 
2014, allowing for a 60 day comment 
period. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for additional days 
until December 22, 2014. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments 
especially on the estimated public 
burden or associated response time, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Matthew Durose, Statistician, Bureau of 
Justice Statistics, Office of Justice 
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, 
810 Seventh Street NW., Washington, 
DC 20531 (phone: 202–307–6119). 
Written comments and/or suggestions 
can also be directed to the Office of 
Management and Budget, Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Attention Department of Justice Desk 
Officer, Washington, DC 20530 or sent 
to OIRA_submissions@omb.eop.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 

—Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and/or 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Reinstatement with change of a 
previously approved collection for 
which approval has expired. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
2014 Census of Publicly Funded 
Forensic Crime Laboratories. 

3. The agency form number: The form 
number is CFCL–14, Bureau of Justice 
Statistics, Office of Justice Programs, 
U.S. Department of Justice. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Respondents will represent 
federal, state, and local governments. 
The primary goals of the work under 
this clearance are to produce a national 
roster of publicly funded forensic crime 
laboratories operating in 2014 and to 
generate accurate and reliable 
information about their services and 
resources. A questionnaire will be 
directed to federal, state, and local 
crime labs that analyze physical 
evidence collected in criminal matters 
and provide court testimony on such 
evidence. The CPFFCL–14 will provide 
national statistics on laboratory 
personnel, budgets, workloads, forensic 
backlogs, and quality assurances (e.g., 
accreditations, proficiency testing, 
examiner certifications, and resources 
devoted to research). BJS will expand 
the scope of the CPFFCL–14 to capture 
additional information about an 
emerging forensic science discipline 
known as digital and multimedia 
evidence. BJS plans to publish this 
information in reports and reference it 
when responding to queries from the 
U.S. Congress, Executive Office of the 
President, the U.S. Supreme Court, state 
officials, international organizations, 

researchers, students, the media, and 
others interested in criminal justices 
statistics. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: 510 respondents at 2.9 hours 
each. Respondents have the option to 
provide responses using either paper or 
web-based questionnaires. The burden 
estimate is based on feedback from 
respondents gathered during pilot 
testing. 

6. An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: There is an estimated 1,479 
annual total burden hours associated 
with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Jerri Murray, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE., 3E.405B, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: November 18, 2014. 
Jerri Murray, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2014–27597 Filed 11–20–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–18–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1140–0040] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Application 
for an Amended Federal Firearms 
License 

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) will 
submit the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and affected agencies. This 
proposed information collection was 
previously published in the Federal 
Register Volume 79, Number 180, page 
55829 on September 17, 2014, allowing 
for a 60 day comment period. 
DATES: The purpose of this notice is to 
allow for an additional 30 days for 
public comment until December 22, 
2014. 
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